From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: 3/2/2011 3:56:55 PM

To: 'Gonzalez, Nuria' (nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bec:

Subject: Meeting between Pres Peevey and Pres Johns

Thank you very much, Nuria.

Redacted

Reguiatory Relations

Redacted

From: Gonzalez, Nuria [mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:52 PM
To: [Redacted |

Subject: RE: 3-2-11 Peevey_ MEETING REQUEST.doc

Meeting confirmed, Wednesday, March © @ 1:30 p.m.

From: Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:17 AM
To: Gonzalez, Nuria
Subject: 3-2-11 Peevey_ MEETING REQUEST.doc

Hi Nuria,
Here is the updated/revised meeting request with your recommended date of March 9 (Wednesday).
Chris Johns (Pres) would like to have 30 mins of Pres Peevey's time to catch up with personal matters.

Thank you.

<<3-2-11 Peevey MEETING REQUEST.doc>>

Redacted

Requiatory Relations

Redacted
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